Court of Appeals of Georgia

ADMISSION APPLICATION

Bar Number: 365217 Date Admitted to State Bar: 11/03/2016
: Month/Day/Year

To the Honorable Court of Appeals of Georgia:

The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts of
this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully applies for
admission to the bar of this Court. Attorneys must register in the Court of Appeals EFAST
system after being admitted.

Last Name: Anderson First Name; David Middle Name: B.

Signature: W g,
s

Firm or Agency: Jones Cork, LLP

Mailing Address (Business address preferred ):
P. O. Box 6437
Macon, GA 31208-6437

Telephone Number  478-745-2821

E-mail Address david.anderson@jonescork.com

Sponsor Certification

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we know
the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good.
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Bar Number: 687700 Printed Name:H. y74
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Date of Admission:

Admission by: Clerk Judge Other
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Memorandum

To: Maya Curry
From: Steve Castlen ﬁ 4
Subject:  Check Reimbursement Request g

Date: May 11, 2017

Please process a check for reimbursement of the admission application fee for David B. Anderson.
Mr. Anderson will not be able to attend the Mass Swearing In ceremony scheduled for May 18th. Please
return the check to me so that I may send the check to Mr. Anderson.

i

Thank you.

/1d
Attachment

The mailing address for Mr. Anderson is as follows:

David B. Anderson, Esq.
Jones Cork, LLP

Post Office Box 6437
Macon, Georgia 31208
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